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MEMORANDUM: 94 2-0lo - 3013

TO: Driver License Examiners through the Chain of Command
FROM: Major Terry D Chapman
DATE: March 6, 2013

SUBJECT: Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA)

In view of the recent actions by the Federal Government concerning DACA
immigrants, I along with the Director and members of the Legal Unit have
reviewed US Citizenship & Immigration Services (USCIS) documents and
have determined that the Department will allow, on a trial basis, the DACA
immigrants to apply and test for a driver license or ID card.

DACA applicants must meet all requirements of 760-X-1-.20, Alabama
Administrative Code (Authorized Presence) with the exception of having an I-
94 form accompanying their passport. They should have the following:

Current passport

797 showing deferred action request (copy is attached)
Employment Authorization Card with a C33 Code
Social Security card

In order for the Department of Public Safety to maintain an accurate and
secure database, please direct any questions or concerns about the documents
presented by an applicant to a sworn trooper who has been ICE trained prior
to processing the applicant.
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